
From: Dan Lobeck
To: Mercedes Barcia
Cc: Jeff Boone (jboone@boone-law.com); Kelly Fernandez; annette.boone@boone-law.com; jcollins@boone-law.com;

Jackson Boone; Lee Fosco; Nicholas Pachota; Jim Boldt; Mitzie Fiedler; Rachel Frank; Rick Howard; Richard Longo;
Helen Moore; Mercedes Barcia; Roger Clark; Mercedes Tech; Kelly Michaels

Subject: Neal Letter Again Showing Violation of 86-130(r)
Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:13:21 PM

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links
and Requests for Login Information

Mercedes:
 
Please add this, with the letter below, to the record in the Milano PUD amendment matter.
 
It just now came to my attention.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Dan Lobeck, Esq.
Florida Bar Board Certified in
Condominium and Planned Development Law
Law Offices of Lobeck & Hanson, P.A.
2033 Main Street, Suite 403
Sarasota, FL  34237

Telephone:  (941) 955-5622
Facsimile:   (941) 951-1469
www.lobeckhanson.com
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